

# *Las Positas College Student Government - Minutes*

November 7, 2019

4:30 PM

Room 1726  
3000 Campus Hill Drive  
Livermore, CA 94551

---

## **I. CALL TO ORDER (1 min)**

*President B. Nkrumah calls meeting to order at 4:32 p.m.*

## **II. ROLL CALL**

### Officers

<b>A.</b>	Blessing Nkrumah	-	President	<i>P</i>
<b>B.</b>	Alina Verzi	-	Vice President	<i>P</i>
<b>C.</b>	Sahna Das	-	Director of Legislation	<i>P</i>
<b>D.</b>	Rodrigo Saucedo	-	Director of Communication	<i>P</i>
<b>E.</b>	Shahaf Dan	-	Director of Events	<i>P</i>
<b>F.</b>	Shayari Saha	-	ICC Chair	<i>P</i>

### Advanced Senators

<b>A.</b>	Michelle Diaz-Nava	-	Director of Programs and Services	<i>P</i>
<b>B.</b>	Lord Ferrer	-	Marketing Director	<i>P</i>
<b>C.</b>	xxxxxxxx	-		
<b>D.</b>	xxxxxxxx	-		
<b>E.</b>	xxxxxxxx	-		

### Senators

<b>A.</b>	Kori Conlon	<i>EA</i>
<b>B.</b>	Aria Pourghassemi	<i>P</i>
<b>C.</b>	Andrea Cruz	<i>P</i>
<b>D.</b>	Max Gikharev	<i>P</i>
<b>E.</b>	Ariana Colmenares	<i>P</i>
<b>F.</b>	Kerouac Diamond	<i>P</i>
<b>G.</b>	N’Namdi Nassor	<i>P</i>
<b>H.</b>	Elizabeth Verzi	<i>P</i>
<b>I.</b>	Frank Polanco	<i>P</i>
<b>J.</b>	Nasrin Hussain	<i>EA</i>
<b>K.</b>	Amar Bains	<i>P</i>
<b>L.</b>	Shagun Srivastava	<i>P</i>

### Advisors

<b>A.</b>	William Garcia	-	<i>Vice President - Student Services</i>	-	<i>P</i>
<b>B.</b>	Josue Hernandez	-	<i>Program Coordinator - Student Life &amp; Leadership</i>	-	<i>NP</i>

### Student Trustee

<b>A.</b>	Vacant
-----------	--------

---

## **III. QUORUM (1 min)**

*Quorum is established with 18 out of 20 members and 1 advisor*

**IV. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (1 min)**

***Motion:** To approve this agenda (S. Das / S. Saha); approved by consensus*

**V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

***Motion:** To approve last week's minutes (A. Colmenares / L. Ferrer ); approved by consensus*

**VI. GUEST SPEAKERS**

**VII. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 minute per person)** *Students and members of the public are encouraged to speak on any topic during public comment. Each individual is limited to three minutes. If students or members of the public wish to address an item on the agenda during the meeting or ask questions during the meeting, they need to be recognized by the Chairperson by both raising their hand and speaking out their name. Their comment is limited to one minute. (CA Education Code 72121.5 and Government Code 54954.3)*

**VIII. SPECIAL ORDERS**

<b>Recognition of Member at Large</b>	<p>A. Verzi will recommend a member-at-large to be approved to Senate.</p> <p><i>A. Verzi recommends Kaylin Trinh as a member at large; no objections are heard, therefore K. Trinh is approved</i></p>	
---------------------------------------	---	--

**IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

**X. NEW BUSINESS**

<p><b>Upcoming Events</b> Shahaf Dan</p>	<p>S. Dan will discuss upcoming events.</p> <p><i>This Saturday, Veteran's 2.2/5K event 9:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.</i></p> <p><i>Campus Campfire at tutorial center 6 - 9:00 p.m</i></p> <p><i>Homeless Awareness week 16-24th, possibly arrange a third party event</i></p> <p><i>Prep to Pass event to be scheduled a week or two before finals</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <i>Date still TBA</i></li> </ul> <p><i>Senate Dinner</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <i>Thanksgiving dinner possibility?</i></li> </ul>	
<p><b>LPCSG Bylaws and Constitution</b> Sahna Das</p>	<p>S. Das will present updates on the Constitution and Bylaws Review Committee.</p> <p><i>Standing committees have been discussed</i></p>	

	<p><i>Things in the works for the remainder of the semester</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <i>Executive Board restructuring</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <i>Change positions</i></li> </ul> </li> <li>● <i>Members at large and Senator approval procedures</i></li> </ul> <p><i>First read next week with changes</i></p>	
<p><b>LPCSG Outerwear</b> Kerouac Diamond</p>	<p>K. Diamond will collect shirt sizes from the Senate and Executive Board.</p> <p><i>K. Diamond requests polo sizes to order polos for senate</i></p>	
<p><b>Student Government Dinner</b> Executive Board 19-20</p>	<p>The Exec Board 19-20 will lead a discussion on the dates and whereabouts of the end of fall semester Student Government dinner.</p> <p><i>Alehouse is decided for senate dinner</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <i>Budget to be approved</i></li> </ul>	

## XI. OFFICER REPORTS

### Officers

- A. Blessing Nkrumah *President* (3 min)  
*Thanks senate for participation at the Meet and Greet event*  
*November 21st will commence training series with Shawn Taylor, Student Equity Director*
- B. Alina Verzi *Vice President* (3 min)  
*Thanks senate for participation at the Meet and Greet event*
- C. Sahna Das *Director of Legislation* (3 min)  
*See if interested in Constitution and Bylaws Review committee*  
*Resolution ad hoc committee*  
*Tomorrow attendance at Fresno for Board of Directors meeting*  
*Met with a student a couple weeks ago regarding 100% smoke free campus*  
*Retreat November 22nd for Region at Cabrillo College*
- D. Rodrigo Saucedo *Director of Communications* (3 min)  
*Reminder of Veterans 2.2/5K event*  
*See if you have any input for amendments to the LPCSG website*  
*Reminds senate of priority registration on November 14th*  
*Informs of a job/internship fair next Wednesday November 13th from 10:30 a.m - 1 p.m at the quad*
- E. Shahaf Dan *Director of Events* (3 min)  
*See regarding questions for events*  
*Next events committee will begin discussing events for next semester*
- F. Shayari Saha *ICC Chair* (3 min)  
*Clarifies to not utilize electronic payments at events*  
*Every activated club will receive \$500 within the next month*  
*Changing ICC Bylaws and Constitution*  
*Cabinets restructured for one shelf four bins per club*



**XII. ANNOUNCEMENTS (3 mins)**

*(S. Saha)*

- *November 20th at 6:00 p.m in room 1643 Queer-Straught Alliance will host a trans panel*
- *December 10th Speech and Stories night, presale tickets \$10 and \$15 day of event*

*(S. Dan)*

- *The Market is coming up in two weeks*

*(N. Nassor)*

- *See if interested in equity committee updates*

*(F. Polanco)*

- *Next week's workshop in room 1726 from 2-3:30 p.m.*

*(A. Verzi & A. Colmenares)*

- *Performing Arts play free tonight , November 7-18th , every Friday, Saturday, and Sunday with a cost*

**XIII. ADJOURNMENT (1 min)**

*President B. Nkrumah adjourns meeting at 5:35 p.m*